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Timolyn Henry R ~ G I N A ~  
From: Peg Griffin [pgriffin@moylelaw.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: Request for Official Recognition 9-26-05.pdf 

Monday, September 26,2005 3:41 PM 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman; GWatkins@Covad.com; Adam Teitzman; Nancy Sims; Nancy White; 
Meredith.mays@belIsouth. com 

E-filing - Docket No. 040601-TP 

Attorney responsible for filing: Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
118 N. Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: (850) 681-3828 
Facsimile: (850) 681 -8788 
vkaufman@moylelaw.com 

Docket No and title: In Re: Petition of DIECA Communications, Inc., d/b/a Covad Communications Company, for 
Arbitration of Interconnection Agreement Amendment with BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
pursuant to Section 252(b) of the Telecommunications Act of 1996 

CMP 

DIECA Communications, Inc. d/b/a Covad Communications Company WM 

Docket 040601 -TP 

Filed on behalf of: - - Number of pages: 11 CTR 

Document attached: Request for Official Recognition ECR 

GCt 
opc 

Peg G. Griffin %A 

Moyle, Flanigan, Katz, Raymond & Sheehan, P.A. sa? 
SGA 

E-mail: pariffin@movlelaw.com OTH 

- - 
-c.-_ - Assistant to Vicki Gordon Kaufman 

118 N. Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: (850) 681-3828 
Facsimile: (850) 681 -8788 

i---.c- 

SEC / 

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we inform you that any 
US. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), unless otherwise specifically stated, was not 
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or 
(2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed herein. 

The information contained in this electronic mail transmission may be attorney/client privileged and confidential. It is intended 
only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone collect at 561-659-7500. Thank you. 

9/26/2005 



BEFOm TIIE 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: P&tion of DIECA Communications, Inc., 
d/b/a Covad Communications Company, 

Amendment with BellSouth Telecommunications, 
IN. p m m t  to Swim 252@) of the 
Telecommunications Act of 1996. 

far Arbitration of Interconnection Agreement Docket No.: 040601-TP 

Filed September 26,2005 

DIECA Communications, Inc. dmfa C o d  Communications Company (Covad), through 

its undersigned counsei, pursuant to rule 90.202, Florida Rules of Evidence, and section 

120.569(2)(i), Florida Statutes, requests O f f i d  Recognition of the attached excerpt fkom the 

Or& of the Maiac: Public Utilities Commission, in VEREON-MAINE, Proposed Schedules, 

Tms, Conditions and Rates for Unbundled Network Elements and Interconnection (PUC 20) 

and Resold Services (PUC 21) in Docket No. 2002-682, issued on September 13,2005, finding 

that “line sharing continues to be II Section 271 Checklist Item Nu. 4 requirement.” Covad also 

requests official recognition of the attached FCC Or& in In the Matter of SSC Communications 

hc.’s Petition for Fofbearance Under 47 U.S.C. 3 160(c) from Application of Saction 271, 

issued on November 5,2004 in W C  Docket No. 03-235 to which the Maine order refers. 

d Vicki Gordon -finan 

(&ne) E. Watkins 
Covad CommuniczLtions Co. 
1230 Peachtree Street, NE 
Suite I900 
Atlanta, GA 30309 

(678) 528-68 16 
GWatirins@C OVad.” 

I 



Vicki GMdOnKaurman 
MOYLE FLANLGAN KATZ RAYMOND & 
S m ,  PA 
318NorthGadsdensWet 
T d h s e e ,  Florida 32301 
Telephone: 8501681-3828 

vkaufman~movlelaw. com 
Fax: 8W68 1-8788 

Attorneys for cavad 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

1 EEREBY CERT"Y that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Request for Ofl[icial 

Recognition was served by electronic mail and U.S. Mail t h i s  26h day of Seqtmber, 2005 to the 

fallowing: 

Adam Tekitman 
Florida Public SerVice Commission 
2540 Shumard oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Fi 32399 

" C y  White 
Meredith Mays 
do Nmcy Sims 
BellSouth Telecommunications, hc. 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 4UO 
Tallahassee, FI, 32301 

d Vicki Gordon Kaufrnan 
Vicki Gordon ICaufman 
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STATE of MAINE 
PUBLIC UnLlTlES WMMtSSION 

pcrckui Ma. m2-882 
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Federal Communications Commission DA W-3532 

Before tlre 
Federal Communications Commission 

Washington, D.C. 20554 

IntfieMattcrof 

ORDER 

Adopted: November 5,2004 Released: November 5,2004 

By the Chid, Widhe Competition Bureau: 

2. On Novembex 6,2003, SBC filed a p m  requesting that the Ccmrmission finbear €@om 
applying the requirmenta of section 271(c)(2)(B) to tbe extent, if any, that those provisians ;npoSe 
unbundling &ligations on SBC that this Chnmission has dctermid should not be imposed on incumbent 
1 4  exchange CBffieXs pursuaxlt to Section 25 l(cX33.‘ On 0Ctabe;t 27,2004, the Commission released aa 
orda gradng SBC’s petition to tfic extent tiat it requcstod fdearancc with respect to broadband 
network elements, Specjfkdly fiber-to-the-home loops, fiber-txA”rb I q s ,  tk packetlzed 
fundianality of hybrid loops, and packet switching? SBC’s petition remains pending to the extent that it 
requests f b W  from the requirements of section 27 1 (c)@)(B) with rcspect to ohcr network 
elements. Section Zqc) of the Act states that a petition fbr f ” e  shall be deemed granfed if& 
cwunission does not deny the petition fix failure to mset the requirements fbr forbearance uader 
subsection (a) within onc year after thc Commission receives it, unless thc one-year period is extended by 



Federal Communications Commission DA 04-3532 

4. Accordingly, IT IS ORDERED, pursuant to section 10 of tht: cO"u~casionS & of 1934, 
as amended, 47 U.S.C. Q 160, and authority dele& under sections 0.91 and 0.291 oftfie Commission's 
rub, 47 C.F.R 00 0.91 and 0.291, that dre date w which the @on seem f.bxt>eatahce filed by S W  
sbatl be deemed pmted, in the absence ofa Cammission deniai of tbe petition fix failure to meet the 

staadards hr fkdnmwe, is extended to February 3,2005. 

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION 

Jeffrey J .  Carlisle 
Chief', Wireline Competition Bureau 

* 47 U.S.C. g 16o(c). 

? &e. e.g,, Petition ofAmri&& Corprdon fbr Fwbearmcefi.om Enforcement of Section 2?.5(a} ofthe 
CommunicdiunrAcf of 1934, AsAmer~deg CC Docket No. 9345, Ckder, 14 FCC Rcd 64115 ( C m  Car. But. 1999). 
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